FOIA Resource

From: jonathan.opdyke@thomsonreuters.com FOWPA REQUEST,
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2009 11:40 AM Cass o.: Koo 2023 3
To: FOIA Resource ,

Subject: FOIA Request Date Rec'd: /-2 —0 ?
July 28, 2009 Relatsed Case:

Via E-Mail

NRC Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act (FOIA/PA) Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mail Stop T5-F11

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: Freedom of Information Act Reguest

Dear Madam or Sir;

This is a Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request submitted pursuant to 10 C.F.R. 9.23. This request pertains to
information the Nuclear Regulatory Commission may possess on AREVA Federal Services, LLC design of a new
research reactor spent fuel cask for Battelle Energy Alliance (the “AREVA/BEA cask”). Specifically, we request copies of
the following materials:

1. Any and all correspondence, documents, memeoranda, records of teleconferences, electronic
mails, and other materials related to the AREVA/BEA cask that were submitted or created
subsequent to July 18, 2008.

2. Any and all correspondence, documents, memoranda, records of teleconferences, electronic
mails, and other materiais related to communications between Battelle Energy Alliance and the
NRC staff concerning the design of a new research reactor spent fue! cask that were submitted or
created subsequent to July 18, 2008,

This FOIA request serves as a follow-up to a June 25, 2008 FOIA request, FOIA/PA-2008-0285, which the NRC
responded fo on July 18, 2008. We are specifically looking for any material that may have been generated subsequent to
the NRC’s July 18, 2008 response.

We would appreciate your prompt response within ten working days of the receipt of this request, as provided by NRC
regulation. To expedite your response, you may provide partial responses when relevant information has been collected.
We agree to pay such fees as required under 10 C.F.R. 9.33; however, please contact us if costs will exceed $500 or if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Jon Opdyke A-dn[re:si lico 3% <t. MW

Westlaw CourtExpress Suwite_ Reo

877-362-7387 (Main) o ashunstsn D KRooos
202-423-2189 (Direct) 3 !

jonathan.opdvke@thomsonreuters.com




